
TO: 

THE STATE 

01ALASKA 
GOVERNOR MIKE DUNLEAVY 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

ALCOHOL & MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE

550 West Jth Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

Alcoholic Beverage Control Board DA TE: January 27, 2025 

FROM: Sonya Irwin, Licensing Supervisor RE: #1823 Victor Klose (Sole Proprietor) 

Requested 
Action: 

Statutory 
Authority: 

Request for time extension to submit a transfer. Requesting 180 day 
extension. 

AS 04.11.030(b): "If an application for the transfer of ownership of a 
license from a deceased licensee is not made within 180 days of the death of 
the licensee or within an additional 90 days if an application for ti·ansfer of 
ownership made by the executor is denied, or no petition is made to the board 
for an extension of time under (c) of this section within the time, the license is 
forfeited." 

AS 04.11.030(c): "The board may extend the time limits in (b) of this 

section on petition of the executor or administi·ator." 

3 AAC 305.620. Death of an individual with a controlling interest in 

a license issued to a business entity. (a) "Upon the death of an 

individual who owns a controlling interest in a partnership, including a 

limited partnership, a limited liability company, or a corporation that 

holds a license under AS 04 and this chapter, the business entity may 

continue to operate the licensed business but shall file a transfer 

application as required under AS 04.11.040 and 3 AAC 305.060 or a time 

extension request under (b) of this section not later than 180 days after 

the individual's death. If the business entity fails to file a transfer 

application or time extension by the 180-day deadline the business shall 

stop operation until the business entity files a transfer application." 

Background: On November 7, 2024 AMCO received notification from Kurtis Klose via an email 
from April Haynes informing the department that his father, Victor Klose (Sole Proprietor) had 
passed away and asked for a time extension in order to allow time for probate process and to file a 
transfer of the license. 

Staff Recommendation: One hundred and eighty-day extension or what the Board deems appropriate. 
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